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2008¥ cldlor SHEO| ¢
54721 e2ldlob CILt=(4374
clHlob CILE2(892 6,0008F E2H)E JIS
IS8t 222 LEFRL
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2L, L& o1& 2012E 98 J|=, X2WHK 2008E 0|89 2N =82 UWHoHX 2D
A0, HEst AXNES MG HECH
cldlote X2 3¢2t =52 AN
(GHR1: LD ®Hot)

= 2006 2007 2008

*E 36,336.3 40,9721 54,732.4

29l 7,934.7 8,501.4 11,195.8

BN 28,401.5 32,470.6 43,536.6

F:US$ 1 =LD 1.31('06), 1.26('07), 1.22('08), 20128 98 EQIJIs & =
X2: 2ldI0F EH A (General Authority for Information)
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20084 eclHlotel =Mz MEIAMHl 33.6% ZItst 5472 2lHIOF CILI=(437< 6,0008¢
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SBEZE ARIMA =201 M =22 96.6%E AXotU2H ARSIMS0l 2.5%E
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clHlote] E5Y &8 #(20084)

(E+9: LD &, %)
2008
= 20074
=% HIS E2LE
Z22M3 39,589,256.7 52,946,843.4 96.7 25.2
StstHE 1,040,772.0 1,217,411.8 2.2 14.5
Jl==2% M2 198,327.6 422,660.9 0.8 53.1
SctA8 2 NRHB 141,753.6 135,816.4 0.3 -44
HdRHE ¥ *=2 476.2 7,590.6 - 93.7
M2 ¥ 1 MBS 97.2 1,162.7 - 91.6
N=EHE/HHEE S 571.9 568.5 - -0.6
sal24d 7 657.3 127.9 - -413.8
NSAS/SE/EH S 6.8 119.9 - 94.4
JIAH/ZHI& 118.2 62.8 - - 88.1
SHEIZ/S01HI S 10.8 10.5 - -2.8
AZSHE 1.5 - - -
s A 40,972,049.8 54,732,375.5 100.0
Z:US$ 1 =1LD 1.26('07), 1.22('08)
Xtz 2lglob EH & (General Authority for Information)
clHiore =2 38 S8 &(20084)
(E+I: LD 240 %)
2008

=4 =g 20074 o b= zum
1 OlEH I 854,940 24,428.4 1.1 31.2
2 A 690,352 5,409.7 9.8 37.4
3 =g 437.8 4,503.7 6.6 411
4 0= 536.7 3,197.7 6.3 23.4
5 A Q! 600.2 3,042.5 5.8 8.3

6 == 452 .4 2,328.6 5.5 26.3
7 a3 503.6 1,705.5 4.5 0.7
8 St 256.9 1,654.6 2.8 18.5
9 TE2EZ2 386.1 1,610.0 2.5 40.2
10 HEet= 111.0 1,476.1 2.2 54.6

ZF:US$ 1 =1LD 1.26('07), 1.22('08)

XZ: 2ld|I0F S H = (General Authority for Information)
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'079@ CHHI 31.7% ZIt8t 1129 2/dIot CILk2(892 6,000t
S2E S 2Y, dXAMS. JIH € ALEHIF, ISk S2
= 22 & LIEtSC.

clHlore] =2 SSY +#&(2008H)

el LD &, %)
20084

& 20074 o b= =2
HAMS/I1H/ZHI 2,327,022.3 3,955,313.8 35.3 41.2
2SI S) 1,515,862.9 1,694,439.8 15.1 10.5
IES=ENES 885,065.2 1,126,133.4 10.1 21.4
ng 2 ASF 785,526.0 915,443.3 8.2 14.2
st S 683,178.2 626,298.8 5.6 - 9.1
IISAS/S2/SHH 356,606.5 544,476.5 4.9 34.5
2R 378,413.9 483,511.5 4.3 21.7
&S 221,935.2 301,958.9 2.7 26.5
SctAE/DRHE 233,861.9 282,847.2 2.5 17.3
Z=MS 250,248.8 255,167.1 2.3 1.9

S 8,501,341.8 11,195,786.2 31.7

=1 US$ 1 =LD 1.26('07), 1.22('08)

X2 2ldI0F EH A (General Authority for Information)

SHE 2lHIotS 2Y ~UESES BW =3, 0/2(0h &= S0l X +=YAIHS 27.5%S
AXs HO2 UEIGEM Sdl Rellietolh +¢2 '0749 bl 41.1% s0iL 'o7d
clblorel 89l ~UHAZ0A '08E 39 +AUUHARZ2Z SR AGHAL
2ldiorel =2 =Y 8 &(20084)
(4211 LD 240k %)

. 20084

=9 =9 20074 Son e =am

1 £= 854.9 1,242.7 11.1 31.2

2 JEE 690.4 1,102.2 9.8 37.4

3 5= 437.8 742.6 6.6 41.1

4 0= 536.7 700.7 6.3 23.4

5 o= 600.2 654.9 5.8 8.3

6 =El 452.4 613.6 5.5 26.3

7 £ 503.6 500.2 4.5 0.7

8 TYA 256.9 315.2 2.8 18.5

9 o2 386.1 275.4 2.5 40.2

10 = 111.0 244.8 2.2 54.6
ZF:US$ 1= LD 1.26('07), 1.22('08)

XZ: 2ldl0F S H = (General Authority for Information)
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2012 7ENXS 2= wWHA=2 1 g2l =&E2=2, SIHAIL SR s RS
ZototdH HENK= Mt 2zl #2E JISHE 20108 1589 Ed === &3
Xe=Z JItE D RULCH

gt-clHIOt Wy =&

2 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012(~7 &)
= 402 821 1,235 1,411 181 563(357%)
*2l 6 12 3 171 249 | 655(1,698%)
Sot4T| 396 809 1,232 1,240 -68 -92
NERETYES
L +& S8
2009& 122 3,0008F Z2{(50.4% ZOb), 20108 149 1,0008 2i(14.2% ZINE
JISE L2ILi2tel Of 2610t £22 20114 8HY 2t 2I8I0t DIFs HYO2 &=
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O clHIOL =8 =& 35

(B9l & 22, %)
N as 2011 2012 t(~7 8)
= =PI 29 =PI
=9l =7 180,912 -87.2 562,700 375.1
1 SEX 73,453 -71.7 336,210 625.3
2 SRS 11,235 -69.4 51,435 793.9
3 1= PNR=PN} 17,099 -58.3 41,792 242.4
4 EtOI O 9,380 -45 30,379 563.1
5 | JlIEtMREEHE | 6,074 ~54 24,167 687.2
6 =FX 5,589 -51.4 16,778 559. 1
7 2tat TV 1,528 -90.4 8,149 814
8 EREPSN 4,471 -79.3 5,444 167.6
9 =i=2 2,347 -68.4 3,821 659.1
10 EHOIHEE 1,474 -47 1 3,329 467.5
11 rag=E=p gl 7,319 -86.6 3,111 -44 1
12 NIE DI 1,773 -43.1 3,071 862.1
13 JIEDINERE 380 -97.4 2,913 665.8
14 JIEHS ST E 380 -88.2 2,547 1,789.10
15 H&E D 507 -72.4 2,265 651.8
16 & 238 -99.4 1,788 652.6
17 ZCI0AHESZ 0 - 1,167 -
18 JIEIELSENS 455 -87.9 1,129 270.1
19 o|otE 870 -36.9 1,115 99,418.00
EMTI4ce JIE
Ch 29 S8
2012 & 7 MK Cf 2160 +UAS 6 © 5500 2 L2 AN H +ES IIS5D
ACH 0l 82 2 HRAS LA AK 20| JIQIE 2002 AK e M
= MOl 99% +=&C! 6 53008 Hef ==0I0t.
09, BX Y OS2 4UsD USLE, MU CHHl -26.4%S JI=5H0 2452 AUCH
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cldlOte W& OI&MX Otefiet &2 =8 AHMMEE AotRACH 2Lt WaE 0l=
BANER HE SHE 2M S2 0z dZ2H8e =LAMMZIt AIMEX 26t ACH
22 A3k S M=o HL, 20128 JIE AS e FHUAE 4 d~E
gAY = UA2H, HAHE0 A= SDASKH =22 ALE M2 HEES 6t =l
A del 80l f=2EotH SANSAS0l =820 UL

2 SXF= 200622 clHlof ==l
S 23|20 SEHCZ =0l o

=== }\HEOI 2 HGHH of

U3k B2 T 10 BS22A HADI|, =5, I, 8 S0l RS XSt
UACH =80 2Etes SS2AM 10 AsSA A&, &1 Us I B0 & &1
S 2301 ZSE0 UL

cldlOt ==X =32 Usd 220 20108 53 SAXE0 st =LA HES
SH, sEX2 3R JIE £1 = 5EUAM 3822, HA H EH S AR JIE 210 =
70N 5E2=2 Metol =S dlEct) UL

@ Live pigs, their meat, fat and skins and all derivatives

@ All Alcoholic drinks (wines) of all kinds

® Preserved & canned meat, and animal fat which prepared for human use excluding
the meat which processed under the Islamic rules

@ Eggs which prepared for direct use, chickens, live birds, and the butchered birds
excluding parent & mother stock poultry for breeding

® Seeds

® Fresh fruits (acidic, grapes, watermelon, dates, fig, plums, peach) and olive oil, fresh ad
frozen, dried and ground vegetables prepared for human use excluding dry legumes

@ Natural mineral & gaseous water

Bread improvement materials containing “Potassium Bromate”

©® Used car motors, tyres,engines and spare parts

Libyan Traditional Clothes

BB S, =012, O|OHE SS 2/HI0F BEOF NEE JBOH 42 25D YOS,
MANESD $UXF I OIS 20

I(Ot ra eldlot-22
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Commodity Body
Human serums and vaccines — narcotic
and metal effectants,— blood derivatives -
Tuberculosis and AIDS Medicines — Chemical
Medicines and radioactive materials for treatment of
cancer tumors — Ansolines — artificial kidneys, washing
and transplant necessities — Anesthesia Medicines
Veterinary Serums and Vaccines Central Veterinary Pharmacy
Benzene — Kerosine — Cars oils and Lubricants /
grease —and for trucks and buses, liquefied petroleum
gas, for cooking, consisting of both Butanes and
Propane gases under the approved Libyan
Specifications — Gas cylinders / bottles (15) kg
capacity and more, and their spare, values and
accessories.
Explosives of all kinds — hunting / shot guns and

Institutions and Companies
pertaining to General Authority
for Health Care

Brega Oil Marketing Company

relevant ammunition,smoke and fire—fighting General Company for importing
bombs,concrete nails guns and pistols and their security products & commodities
ammunitions, fireworks for national occasions.

Cigarettes and other tobacco derivatives General Tobacco Company

MRS & 22U dMGH 2SS ?o €% SS0 Uolhds L&At AHIME

cliiof EF= =8 =3 24 280l ol €% Xe= Jtotd JACH 2007 13 1922
2= =32 =%=2 20t S22 5= S8 B0 stoil selotd UCH TetA
clHior 282 AZF0ILE T/T HH2E G180t U200 M3= 2d¢E Set ZMe
olZotXl &0 UCH

2) OIOINE ¢

cldiob AIZMES oAM= O0IME ol st OloiJt E=+=XOICt cldiob &

20042 38 624 2=

E(law 6) Sot 29 OoIMEN 28 RIS M .
FHUOIMEE=E 2= =2 UHOIME A= MZoHOF ot AHUle SSEE, JI2,
2s5gY, 23X93, UoEES 24+ S= ZAloH0oF &l FEHN0IEEE HAME =
HEEME clBlor ASBBHISR0 &06tH S=0t00F Lt

[0l E Y (Decision 315)2 MAEoIR LD, 2009
128 HE2II 100% A28 AR0 X2 & HE OoIME HY(Decision 615)2
SESH B /[0, 0 HOIME 82 2010¢ 8E15Y Otciet &0l d2XE HI2Eg2
AR = MIWE (Decision 477) 2%8+ HE UCH

2009 5 clHIOF ER= ME=2

clHloF ZMS= 83 159 Xt 4775 HH(GPC Decision No.477)2 Sol O0IME & 2

kotra
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O 2lulot BIoIFE Y

o 1g: otJ| Z0t2 =2 Z2lHI0t MBI HIAR0 RYU0IME S5 E JItE &=
OOl ELtOl =0| JIsg

-2 R A=A HA

-RE ERQ EY 4 Z2| EH

-BE S22 g8 4|, A4s =&EH & JIHE

o 28 A A2 AMEC &2 =0 CHold HZE X (2.

o 38 REY S5 L J|gEY HdIERHE=E 0 o =2 [etor &

o 48 0 B2 8 31 = AI&#HE.

JIZE MOIME "ol Ot CE 232 22 101 HOIME= JiH 22l 82 1] BdEC=

FIe = A0 =W 3 IIHIDE S22 F2E == ULL 0l =2 HOIMEE=

EclZad, ME, "ItXl, Mt XISl AMotd A O0F St

<= Medical equipment that are used for diagnosis and treatment.

< Office equipment & tools.

< Household electric equipment.

<= Non household use electric equipment.

© Electronic devices for different uses.

o

o

o

o
o
o
o

Workshop equipment & tools.

Light agricultural tools.

Agricultural tools & requirements.

Pharmaceuticals & medical requirements except vaccines which should be imported
directly through the Libyan government.

Photographing equipment & tools.

Marine boats, yachts, fishing ships with their different requirements.

Fishing tools and equipment

Bread & bakery machineries and equipment

kotra
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KASHE

2igloty =& = HE2 Libyan National Center for Standardization & MetrologyE £ U

Ko
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t= =Hl
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K= M(C/O: Certificate of Origin)0il

Commercial Invoice)
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OfcH et &Ct.
O Libyan National Center for Standardization & Metrology ZH& =Xl

o Arabic Development Industrial Mining Organization(ADIMO)
o Africa Regional Organization for Standardization(ARSO)

o International Electromechanical Commission(IEC)

o International Organization for Legal Metrology(OIML)

o |nternational Organization for Standardization(ISO)
o African Concrete Code Committee
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2ligiotel = 3= EcdlZd, WWotAl, Bdiot, Ol=ctet, Al&Ee2t S0l FEIU, etAct
SO, 5t2I0H BdoH AlEet X0l QLED0IE0] QUL s 22 S=s2 Mels
EclZe2| &7Ro EHZZADI HES HF UL

O EcClZES 228

o X1 Position 32°39°49"N, 013°09'32"E

o D& 80m (262ft)

<= Navigational Aids: VOR-DME

o Runway 1: Heading 09/27, 3,601m (11,814ft), No ILS

o Runway 2: Heading 18/36, 2,637m (8,651ft), No ILS

O E2lEa g3
o XlI: 2lHlot XI=adH AeH32: 54N / 13: 10E)
o Z1: 5682
o OFXZE: 4p2m
o QiZigtdsal: 2000 &
o Oi2rQls Al 1 497=(2006H)
2) 2aHI8
Esterlab Shipping Co.
T2t ZelolH 22(US$)
20’ DV 710.0
BASSN
T 40" DV/HC 1,070.0
20’ DV 1,593.6
SMBA 40’ DV 3,187.2
40’ HC 3,387.2
F: £=4=2- LD150(US$ 120)/container &%

CMACGM Co.
T2t ZElolH 28(Us$)
20’ DV 750.0
SEE-CIE S
emra 40’ DV/HC 1,250.0
20’ DV 1,978.0
2 M-ER|ER :
40° DV/HC 3,500.0

I(Ot ra eltdl0t-32
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3) =2 25 A A S MoIEE

Company Address Phone Fax E-mail
Gulf Agency
Company Seol 02)720- 02)720- Sungho.kang@gac.com
(GAC)-Korea 2911 5449
Branch
Info@LibyaShipping.com
Libya Shipping | +21821) | +21821) yasnipping
Co Tripoli 340 2528 340 3496 218-92) 612-0880
' 218-92) 581-0086
New Benghazi S +218 61) +218 61) Benghazi@libyashipping.com
shipping Co. ° 909-0150 | 909-0454 218-92) 510-1903
Mi t
Sr']isur?na ieurata | 121851 | +21851) | misurata@ibyashipping.com
ppIng 262-6626 | 265-2179 018-91) 374-9234
Agency
+218 51) + 218 51) topacts@lttnet.net
TOPACTS Mi t
ISUTA& | ogp-3934 | 261-9703 218-91) 215-9906
Bab Libya . . .
Shiobin Misurata +218 51) +218 51) info@bablibya—shipping.com
PPIng 2652179 | 2652179 218-91) 374-3588
agency
Tegerhys Trivol +218 21) +218 21) info@tegerhyshipping.ly
Holding Co. P 363 1431 351 4483 218-92) 513-2215
LibyaMar - +218 51) +218 51) info@libyamar.com
Baltic Shippi Mi t 522 7156 262 0470 )
Al ShIPPING ) MIsHrata 218-91) 375-2613
Agency
Esterlab
steria | +21821) | +21821) info@esterlab.ly
Shipping Tripoli
477 9653/4 | 477 8184 218-91) 213-2298
Agency
Catamaran

L o +218 21) +218 21) .
Shipping Tripoli 710 7067 708 3179 info@catamaran.ly

Company
Al Madain +21861) | +21861)
Benghazi Info@almadain.
Group enanazll 909 1660 | 908 1844 nfo@almadain.com

2 292 XAl ZAF (2012.92 J|1E)
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2. =018 EAN=sE

2001~08E 2+ eldlotoll CHst <
2008 &to OIEO1I /=0l
j“\/\ﬂ% SRA2LE 2003E Al %
ol & &0 2005‘30 J8e=z I Sotet SE= 20112 UL

20082l cldlotoll et =l AE FX= 200783 OHEDIHXIZ OIWHX 20 0 &S
S 2700 Z2XE S 1200 ZZ2HMEE GUX =20 XFXIGHRACH 1004 &0l Z&
clHlIotoll THet X=Xl I MAtelel =8 = AEXIE oiklE 0l Sd&s6tl) A= cldlot
HIEHX ZO0F0 CHEE 2A=Ql SXIF A SItotl) UALH

2008 M2oIgol 2lst 3242 e cldlor 2=¢el EXIt 0IF0F/Ct. 0= Occidental
PetroleumAt= 2lHIOF AR ZAHNOC)ALRt 30@ AKIHY AHAS MBSt SirteXI=2
ArdaEds 3z =010 o &= 5@t ZH 504 Z2dE FAUE WEOICH
7182 2ot Xl =0F0l Chet SXt= 2ol 020 X JACH ZEA Total,
LAECI0F OMV, AHIQ! Repsol-YPF, =20l StatoilAb= Murzug X2 NC 115, NC
186 A&7 &7 HEHS 20328 NHK H&Eot=s HA=S HMZotRULH

2008 etoll OIFOU& GIHX =202 =2 XA 359 elol ZotUCt U X
&t EXt= A=Y Z3HE 202 LIEHGCH 2008E 0l =00l

CHEH =0l SEXUA2 209 0l SotULH dx=2= 9 Z2HMEIL 0|FHRLCH

=0 EX ZT2MEE EH UAE Hydra PropertiesAt= Hydra Libya Real
Estate XIAE AEGHH Tripoli Towers 292 H& =0 QUCH Qatari DiarAt= 2l8]0¢t
ML E X3 AM(Libyan Development & Investment Company)At2t 49%E E X6t 20
S Yo RE3i Y ZZ2MEE FA S0 J_20, delA Consolidated Contractors
CompanyAt= clHIOF IIELH S S&S=Z 5 Y RI29 h8z2 S, AMRa Bg 24
D—|/\-| .\_LEX-IIE% =X |6F Ol[:l,

T

=2 XS0l ¢Hot IRt HEY 0 EX SEH(ES: et USE)

=J} 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 E3
atxiel 1,196 1,065 634 882 1,081 1,795 1,665 7,651 15,969
OI&E 510 647 237 2,157 | 5,378 | 11,578 | 11,600 | 10,900 | 43,005
olActd | 3,562 1,651 3,901 2,002 | 4,881 14,729 | 9,998 4,708 | 45,432
et 180 122 443 818 1,774 3,219 1,835 2,400 | 10,789
dibts= 1,451 1,336 | 2,977 1,993 2,791 2,739 2,845 2,200 | 18,332
223 2,808 481 2,314 895 1,653 2,450 2,577 2,400 | 15,578

S| AERI 19 9 18 49 47 19 21 275 457
Al 2| O} 110 115 180 275 500 600 885 1,563 4228
FILIXIOF | 7,242 | 2,278 1,283 1,540 7,281 477 7,028 1,740 | 28,869
=l 3,352 1,133 1,751 2,785 110,031 | 19,989 | 22,029 | 16,400 | 77,470
2l 810t 113 145 143 357 1,038 2,013 2,541 4 501 10,625

XNZ: UNCTAD
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o Libyan Foreign Investment Board(2/HI0} 2= £XS X

www.investinlibya.com

rajab@investinlibya.com

218-21) 3608183, 3609613, 3638013
- Homepage:

218-21) 3617918
- PIC: Mr. Rajab Shaglabu(General Manager)

- Tel:
- Fax:
- E-mail:
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cltlof XI& &X| CHel S50l SlA

Company PIC Mobile Tel Fax E-Mail
218-21) 218-21)

Al Kilani, Gheblawi Mr. Mohamed | 218-91-3803830 alkilani@kilani

& Najah Law Firm | Al Kilani 218-00-3957304 | 002143 | 4447919 | oblawi.com

Al Sabeel Co. for Mr. Wassam 218-91-3240147 | 218-21) 218-21) N.A

Economic Consulting | Al Tayeb 218-92-5601168 | 4831421 4831421 e

Acacos for Services | Mr-Salen Al | 218-91-3226780 | 218-21) | 218-21) igzgsgﬁggv'c
Mamari 218-92-6197584 | 4911900 | 4911900 yanoo.

om

*X2: 22 KAl EAH2012.42)
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Z=ctet XS0l 2000

0
sctEH(Misurata) AI2SAXUS & HE2 430
o

0l g=ctEH(Misurata) NHSL2HXH= 20km 2120 Z2&0| 2HCD YASMH 2t 6002 E9
Mol S22 REste =4 11 ] ULk =)
o HMAEAQI LISCOJI Xtel&D UCH 0Olz=2tEHMisurata

BHE HIRS 25 NHSH IS 20i6

£
$0
o

Ol#=ctEl(Misurata) XIS XICH 88

No Zones Fields Areas(m')
1 Zone 1 construction of covered plants and warehousees 900,000
2 Zone 2 electronic and light industry 500,000
3 Zone 3 heavy industry 700,000
4 Open storage zone A containe.r htandl.ing, stclar.irllg and 540,000

re—distribution activities

5 Open storage zone B car parking and storage of raw materials 300,000
6 Exhibition area Exhibition and Office Area 80,000
7 Administration area Administrative, customs and security building 80,000
8 Recreation area sports facilities, park and green areas 260,000
9 Green area 220,000
10 Accommodation area accommodation of employees 200,000
11 Offices / camp area offices and special camps of companies 130,000
12 Roads and railways 390,000

Total 4,300,000
I(Ot ra 2lbl0t-42




kotra =JI8 8

7. =23

clilOt= 0l=8 Al AtalF2 ciet JtCHIl XI= X2l GREEN BOOK SXl 01822 22
A2 ArEX, = P=0icte HERI0 A2 g5 2AHUAM BS22 datotld 2ot
gAo JgEES FEot UL WY L= 1Y 452 =SE8UA =Xotl A= el
LS A 250 tHolM= s S ASHCH

2=0l FIAS S X9 DNE2AR= 20068 L =01 L=l D& HIE0l 1 12 S
ZotHCH 2lHIoFr D&82= 20078 83 M6zE Sot0 2IBI0tHA 2A=C10H 1=0|
olE2r=E Y2 LHol =20 FHIS AAH5| MHStotl UCH
2lHioel 2=90l 18 58 945

BS 9=
1 Member of Teaching Staff, holding M.Sc. and Ph.D. (Doctorate) Degree in

specialized applied sciences, exclusively.

Technical instructors, holding the applied qualifications and the various technical
2

specializations.

3 Consultants and Researchers having rate experience and higher quaflifir.at-.inns,
Specialists and Consultants in heart diseases, blood vessels, internal diseases,
orthopedics, brain and neurosurgery, eyes / ophthalmic, respiratory apparatus,
liver, kidney and urinary units diseases, gynecology, obstetrics, pediatrics, family /
4 community medicine, and specialists in contagious and epidemic diseases, first—
aid, emergency, anesthesia, diagnostic and medical treatment, X—Ray / Radiology,
Nuclear medicine, Nose, Ear and Throat, Burns and Beautification and Tumor /
Cancer surgery.

5 Specialised nursing in midwifery, intensive care and surgical operation rooms
Maintenance technicians for medical examination equipment and apparatuses and
6 microanalysis in pathology, diagnostic and medical treatment X—Ray radiology,
laboratories and anesthesia.

Mines, geologists (technicians rock analysis and strata, chemical analysis
laboratory and seismic / ground survey technicians, mine surveying technicians,
photo analysis technicians, mechanics for drilling machines / rights, drilling tower
technicians,. Oil and gas wells treatment technicians, geological and geophysical
7 technicians, air and marine transport technicians, drilling Engineering technicians,
well test technicians, equipment vibration and control technicians, operators of
marine cranes, micro—instrument maintenance technicians, diesel mechanical
maintenance technicians, protective maintenance technicians, pump and
compressor maintenance technicians, and shipping operators.

Engineers of pipe treatment, engineering specialists for corrosion control,
Engineering specialist for marine equipment / installations, maintenance of micro
and electric devices / instruments, drilling planning Engineer, specialists, materials
specialists, communication controllers (DP4), Industrial Medicine Specialists,
Reservoir Controllers, Communications Maintenance Specialists, Mechanical and
Electrical Engineering Analysis Specialists, Micro—instrument protective maintenance
specialists, marine service specialists, marine installation maintenance and analysis
specialists, and technical documentation specialists.
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Experts in industrial construction and maintenance, metal / mineral swelling and
purification technicians, operators of control devices and regulating air and electric
current, metal pipe and disc /cylinder winding technicians, ship—building and

9 barges maintenance technicians, engineer, specialized in operation and
maintenance of aircraft, Air Transport System Analysts, Engineers and technicians
of installation and maintenance of communication systems, and fishing boat
building and maintenance.

10 | Experts and specialists in archeological excavations and rehabilitation

11 | Cooks and bakers

12 | Building, construction and sewerage technicians

13 Technicians of road and bridge construction and maintenance, technicians for
construction of railing lines and systems.

14 Workers in the field of agriculture, grazing / pasturage, animal breeding food
industries, fishing and cleaning activities.
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SZ2 oMot 2t MAIS =0 Jt0IEe2te!l oA Ol J1&2 s 221012 &

UL 2l8ior =201 2 |&AI|Z SAAL 20= 198130 MEE HE H1550 <
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72 =0 U2BSE UWE2LZ ot= HE0 2Hol 38 Hdu, 39 &k s Ddol 0l

Jl20l MHEXexe ZHE = UA UL
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8. ZAIXT
ot A A

cldior &

=
=
THE=2 &

= 2004E M=Z2 ZAMZ(Law No.11/2004)2 HMEOH Al&ddtD UCH 20044
o =S&s ZARE MAHAE AN H=stotl) M RFES A 23A2H
20108 MOl JHEEO JI&E NMREgS SAIZCH 2IHIOF ZAMEE IA HelAl
ASAH, XA, SwA S Jlet MS22 30 A2 = U

Lt &IQA

BolMe= gelol &Il =20l

N32=2 20108 MEIHE2Z HeANES2

20%(DENE)I SUECH. 24 SITLZFH 7IHE OlUH =MF0l AsHOF BHCH
oMo 22 AKX FLUS(SUEHE JIE), =RHIOIY ASAH ADM JIE), JIE
JHI(E AT ZHI2A5% OILOUIA dcHelolA 245 2tEAH) S SAMHIZ AEH
DtAICHE SHOA SHoH =C

JIet W HelME YRotA H2 8 MY A=2 1%JF Jt&E, ZIO 12%DHKT JFe
[ H

SIC 3" 63, 9T, 122 430 ZA 2 LR & ACh AL 2/HI0F SXHE0|
NECls 0|90 AR, A B 52 HOKH LRI MNEH 3H £t AFE & AT

a
b
Jn

Al

2SS Mi(Income Tax)= 1973E01 == MZAE(Law No. 64)TASM 2004E 38 2 20104
12 OHEERUCH(Law No.7/1020) QX AI(Stamp Tax)= 197301 == HE(Law
No.BS)EI RS 2004 32 JNAELOH (Law No.12). XM & S M= 19708 HAE
Law No. 440 2ol CHe==2 M= 198243 H&EE Law No.220 2ol &% UCH
AEHM(Income Tax)= IAH ASo =20 WMt BEUEs ASAH, ASAH, HelMDt
UA=0 SEALASAHE 20049 38 HXNHLCH ASHeE A5 A0 A
(15%), 29 & 2=ZBHASH(10%), HELASH(15%), 22ASHI(HZ2
22 5%, 12,000LD =1 222 10%), OIXANASH(5%) S22

2 0
=
j\)(‘u
o
o
o
—

@)
o
9'j

ZZ2ASAHE Z2T0H RAUE=E MS22 =22 ELE8e & S0 JIE2Z &2t 2,400
clHlor CILt2(ZBE & Mt /e E2R) 012 22X= HHEC

SAE ABUAS HF0 e =0 K= = 302 Ol =AM AIGHOF ot &K
Fo 23240 2242 018 € =sHE dJlgt AFE MEdi0F &t =mAE2 22
ASHIO XAl 0.5%E Jtétolf & ==otd UL

f9 2 =38 ASHe 2AesE OILIXZ 29, =38 2 g8 2= Sof 0l9=
2= UGN AS0H RUD=E Mz g glte slJ] Zad 0lF 602 OILA
SAEN ADOHOF L 5 ME2 J1282 HEH0AM HIE2S Mg =018 JIIEL=Z
FutE D ACH

ct. RIXIA

clilOts RIIXIAME 2Sotd UK &
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clglot 2= INE D I’S(LFIB Libyan Foreign Investment Board)2 &
gHolo &R |3 HZEE MAEE £ A2n 2iH|0F =20 &
8O}

A =
sels

defl dAM2E SSEEHA e Jlge B2 s AM HE2 oAU sXlat 28 HE=2

JtsaotLt.

clHIOt0l SS&E AN 1= HE2 €2 = Xzt 2HE HEg =
Z2CE 538 =& UL = 25 HE Al ERe AF2E 6d, 18
A S0l 2R0otH 3 Alllle A2 &2 selAJE QL0 0F JtsotLt.

)

4

=

Fote HEE2 Ed 2% HWE0l SItsotd eldlor &
= H& Ol

on =22
oM, I
Xt Pxet

£32 olblorelel F2 15l 19 Zof, =019 F 5,000= OlLf S0l JHsotL
AMZE 2HOIA 02 JHX OIRE SO Ml £22 HFEX 2D AW ohel 2 Al
pe £422 2750 UL

= 02 2£FO0IC0.

< National Commercial Bank
- TEL: (069) 3612429 - 3612267 — 3617977
- FAX: (069) 446705 - 4448878 - 3610306
— TELEX: 50433 — 50406
— SWIFT: LNCBLYLTXXX
— ADDRESS: Orouba Street P.O Box 543 — ALBAYDA LIBYA
- WEBSITE: www.ncb.ly

< Libyan Foreign Bank
- TEL: (021) 3350155 - 3350168
- FAX: (021) 3350165
- TELEX: 20200
- SWIFT: LAFBLYLTXXX
— ADDRESS: Dat Alimad Complex tower 2 P.O Box 3180 — Tripoli LIBYA
- WEBSITE: www.lafbank.com

o Sahara Bank
- TEL: (021) 3332771 — 4442920
- FAX: (021) 3337922
— TELEX: 20009 - 205454 - 20678
- SWIFT: SABKLYLX
— ADDRESS: 1st September Street P.O Box 720 - Tripoli LIBYA
- WEBSITE: www.saharabank.com.ly

2d0lA cldlor XstZ2 &2 2 #olL 2ldlot

S X2l A

kotra
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= Gumhouria Bank
- TEL: (024) 263-3970
- FAX: (024) 263-4920
- TELEX: 30524/5
- SWIFT: JAMBLYLTXXX
— ADDRESS: P.O Box 0465004 — GHARYAN LIBYA
- WEBSITE: www.gumhouriabank.com

o Commerce & Development Bank
- TEL: (061) 2229630 — 2232638
- FAX: (061) 9097115
- TELEX: 2229630 — 2232638
- SWIFT: CDBLLYLTXXX
— ADDRESS: Commercial And Development building P.O Box 9054 — Benghazi LIBYA
- WEBSITE: www.bankofcd.com

© Aman Bank For commerce & Investment
- TEL: (021) 3350216 - 3350219
- FAX: (021) 3350386 - 7
- TELEX: N/A
- SWIFT: ABCNLYLT
— ADDRESS: Dat Alimad Complex tower 3 P.O Box 91271 — Tripoli LIBYA

o= Wahda Bank
- TEL: (061) 222-4256
- FAX: (061) 2224122
- TELEX: 20542 - 40164
= SWIFT:  WAHBLYLXXXX
— ADDRESS: Omar Abulfadeel Square P.O Box 452 — Benghazi LIBYA
- WEBSITE: www.wahdabank.com

= AL Umma Bank
- TEL: (021) 3332888 - 3331195
- FAX: (021) 3332505 — 4442476
- TELEX: 20256 - 20724 — 20748
- SWIFT: UMMALYLX
— ADDRESS: Omar Almokhtar Street P.O Box 685 — Tripoli LIBYA
- WEBSITE: www.umma—bank.com

© Mediterranean Bank
- TEL: (061) 9098386 — 9091048 — 9098106
- FAX: (061) 9099564 - 9099815
- SWIFT: METILYLT
— ADDRESS: Omar Almokhtar P.O Box 410 — Benghazi LIBYA
- WEBSITE: www.meditbank.net

|(Ot mra 2/H10t-50
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o= Al-Wafa Bank
- TEL: (021) 4815124
- FAX: (021) 4815123
— ADDRESS: Alfalah Street P.O Box 84212 — Tripoli LIBYA
- WEBSITE: www.alwafabank.com
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cldlOt= SO0 dliof 2= 6308 H0l =dot AE 2= AKX O EIUIL st
20124@  Z2ldlot &M =H=2 163 i =F0ICt. et 19y GOPe 194
gi('1249 IMF, PPPIIE FEX) #=&2=2 O0tZe3t =0t S0HA HIwA F0HE0 2
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2. 238

Jt. Ecl&aI(aldioh) JI= SAH Xz

7= 2009 2010 2011
¥= 1919 GDP(USD) 15,100 15,500 15,278
B2 20 4SS (%) 2.4 2.5 10.3
0|3t CHH HEZ &2 1.23 1.25 1.27

7= &8s ok (LYD)
A 1kg 3.0
Hegt st & (122) 2.6
A0 S4/oHA 1kg 22.0
= 28 1L 2.0
e NEETN 3.5
M 1L 1.0
&l 1 2 (Marlboro Light) 4.5
SHH H 8.0
e 49101%, X1t §1|9_I3._F FuII_Cover 14 3,200
A2 (Ro22E, 20|, =4&) 25.0
AIXIJFZE (2000cc, Ats, HIO{A) 25,000~30,000
(J10F, SEID})
FER 1L 0.15
ns IS =EH| 550.0
NSAEE (2000ce AR 1Y, CHOITHE 24 HI2l) 1,100
HA D222 0.5
BHAl DIE2R= 3.0
clHl ot &S5 (32) =
ZHESZ (2IHI0t->8t=2, 32) 1.05
Libyana <->
Libyana 0.06
s e e = o Libyana <—>
2lHlol BiEE =312 (12) 2 14090
Libyana <->
Madar 0.090
oI Y Al2Z2 (&, 584, ADSL) 35
> 2 XtE (150sm, semi—furnished, AlU) 2,500~4,500
Se 5 Star S 18} (Single) 250 Euro
= 3 Star S 18} (Single) 120
HEAMAAMNE =2 (UHFAL, 2A=D(9Y) 1,500
22X =22 (2=201€) 500
2o Ze| Xt (54 F™, 21=30(9) 2,500
= HEHIR2AI2E (62) 48 Al 2H
EMNED} 3
o2t HE B35 142
JIE} celo] 2eld (H& 14) 4
X2 o2 Al ZAH2012.98)
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e 200 ®Al == XOF =260 QUL
O Waha Expo Co.
o F=4: P.O Box 83433, Tripoli—-Libya
o M35} 218-21) 726-9417
o MA:218-21) 362-2360
o E-HlY: info@wahaexpo.com, anwar@wahaexpo.com
o 2 &It Anwar Al Mezwaghi (General Manager)
o ZH 0l Xl: www.wahaexpo.com
O Saker Expo Co.
o Z=4: Hay El-Endalus, Tripoli-Libya
o M3t 218-21) 478-2359
o BA:218-21) 477-3952
o E-HlY: info@sakerexpo.com, ahmed@sakerexpo.com
o =&t Xt Dr.Ahmed Elakkari (Managing Director)
o ZMHI0IXl: www.sakerexpo.com
C. 2eie12 S8t 0| &=
ol 8 EH 0| X Hl D
Libyan Yellow pages www.yellowpages.ly AEYE HIOIH EE
Libyan Investment www.libyaninvestment.com gz 38
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ot UCH a2 =L=32 sSA= Floll et= =Y clblor AT 2tsS St
2 HHN0l ot 8 HAHBHMA HdS 276t UALCH

stE Q13t0l0iel= 01EH A2A9 2WQIXl HOIS HE FOHLX, BRLE F30HE @8t A
OIXl, OtLI HI3JIPsS <et HHQXE ZESHD, HOIW=E ERI1Y2 AU XCIX
Il &= Jhel HFOIH&II S E2HCX S & Lot & 50l Solor &2
S2IE =2 &= UL

Jeln eldiotel eiatolvele Zg&2e FME <8 A0DIEC=E AHEE F0H L AFZ
BrHotJl I8 N0l 2L [MetA 2dl0olLt 8+S0l JIHED =eltts 82 S=0ol Zetol
ZIIE XD E=o 42 220t AT

Ch =ddz2 Ex

cldiortel & XAl ZgA & 0lEelor & MAA sAtolLd, 38 HMEE 2ot UM
oS82 19538 MEE ol =1 A

g 2t 230l 2ddl=s 3% clHI0F 43220 SMHE QFols LI clBlor 0
g4 Haocts 280l AUACH U 2o &3228 SMHeE Atad 8 2550 8o
SEX0 Y-l ZIX €0 /JUS & Ootllet 2lHiob &0l MASts A& A2t 2 HIZO0|
20l A2F0 X0 YOl =X =otd UCH

MetA cldior D1 AHek Altls JISd S £esS Sedl a3 &43s94 2F0
CF2HLE OtLIZE HI3= &2 ZF0 ECH FAlsts A0l JtE dt& 2 6tLk.

O FJ1& AgA

© General Union of the Chambers of Commerce Industry and Agriculture
P.O. Box 12556, Tripoli Libya
218-21-336-5131
218-21-335-5131
guocci_ly@yahoo.com
Mr.ldris Omaran El-Hady

o b

J8 = M

!
i
= >
=

I
ton

< Tumi Law Firm

ZF4: P.0.Box 4444, Tripoli Libya (lgokhaled Ben EI-Walid St.)
- &3 218-21-333-9024/2144/2297
- A 218-21-4446097
- E-0Ig: teltumi@tunilawfirm.com, info@tumilawfirm.com
- S A Tarek M. Eltumi
- S HOIXI: www.tumilawfirm.com
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Mohamed A. Khalifa, Ahmed Abdulaziz
CH

Office No.6, Reem Albawade Center Guergarish, Tripoli Libya
a—-k.lawyers@lttnet.net

218-21-4841514
218-21-4841513
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gt=01 XEJF Cdorst st = ISM School, British School, American School, GEM
School0l U=, ISM School dR 128EH(DS& W) HEMA USLE DAIS0l HES

M3=0lo=z &AHO| CtA YO XM, British School?l HR= =S
American Schoollt GEM School2 20053 9g€0l W3S
el & AAJLCH American School2 &HIDJF CHE S0l HI4

OIF0M U2H = WE0l S A= Z2RH &g

2Z0l EAGHA g2 &ZO0ICH

A2t &H|= ISM School2 5,000 £¢2i, British School 12,000&¢21, American School2
=10 SMol AL 29,0002, GEM School $9,500& 21 LH2I L.

s st AMES AilME AEAM, HEAIE, FOUSES2(92), & s dESHAN(Y
2)JF 25l =20 S8nE Y HE0l Us BR Y & d8sSHAME 8N M
St alst 3JF Al Z2etEl D QUL

o |SM School ¢&tx]: 218-21)4772027

o British School A&t X: 218-21)4772452

o American School ¢&tX: 218-91)3786409

o GEM School ¢&tX: 218-21)4815684

ch. 9 &

o2 £F2 Hotst HO|CH 2IH|0eIE ZXE XZBE )| ol SILXL SYZ2 Ji= B
JF BCH 22 JHel HRASO0| HEZHAM AMHIA £==0] 0| MDD JASLE, OIEE 2A
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GARGARESH, TRIPOLI, LIBYA

S8 X: P.O. BOX 4781 TRIPOLI, LIBYA
t: 218-21) 4831322~3

218-21) 4831324

fol

I>

B4 b
e
1

O P (HAZE: A2 d22td)

-ATHX:  No. 187, 2" Tower, Tripoli TOWER, TRIPOLI, LIBYA
-RE=E 82X P.O. BOX 93394 TRIPOLI, LIBYA

- &3k 218-21) 3350417~9

- AT 218-21) 3350420

-2Htd(Hla ¢1etH): 218-91) 321-8274

o Hets=2
- &3k 218-21) 360-9018~9
WA 218-21) 3609020

o HRAHE
- &3k 218-21) 3351561~4
- A 218-21) 3351565

nx

o HjAHH
-3k 218-21) 4835112
-IHA: 218-21) 4835113

o AVIS Libya(#E It AHIA)
- &3k 218-21) 336-2072
-mA 218-21) 336-2073
SHEE: 218-91) 325-9649

F

o Europcar (BlE{IL ABIA)

- &3k 218-21) 478-0960

- A 218-21) 478-0869

- SHIOI XI: www.europcar.com/car-libya.html

- =24 #37, Ground Floor Hai Al-Andalus P.0O.Box 5805, Tripoli, Libya

o eldlot #ACl &3l (Libya Business Council)
-&3: 218-21) 335-0373
-mA: 218-21) 335-0374

o E2lZe2| 43304
- ®Msh: 218-21) 336-5131
S A 218-21) 336-5131
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Et. & A

o0 dela # 20 8K €0 gluA 2 2N UL, =2 ASEU 0IF0HXe=
ASE Ol 2o 2 AEE CIGHH, At 58 LS HEGHOF MUZ A2ES 22E =
ULCE.

AEE i 2 AMHEIMXI= HIDIZ OlSotH AtEHOIA 82D XHEL 2 0lSol Ot A
HI2 BE= ALY, Ri2] AISE Aot Z=0 AfHHIA 1812 HMlotl=E 25 HIE
OIA XL =0 ARHIE2 28 121E LD800+=&0IH HStils &2 € 8 = A% OF
A S=0l /Aol GGt 2ot 25 98 LRH 42 20X g = ULH
EcZ2HMRH MEE 400KM XIE GADAMESHHAISl AtZHZ E20I1E DAL, EclScel
g% 1,300Km XI& O Atotet SHOF2CO001 fIXIE "AKAKUS & 1,2008 & & Al A=l
S2 a2 S HGt0

EZIER S& 120Km XI&EQ dliotel fAXIst '&ElA OFOLHLaptis Magna)'= S0HZ 2|9}
ZOHel 20 F OX*IIE SHOICH 20 WERYE 0 HOUs DU TAl= &HE =4 =
otst 2 X2 =M QICH EclZel ME 60Km X&E fXIst ‘AtE2tEH(Sabrata)' = &
0F FE2E0| I & BS2D] Ueses He=z ot UA2H, NSl R 24
Ol OHe OtSECH

HIOIK S=%F 219Km A& Ues Cyrene2 DU A 20 KEXNZ JIsW AFEQ!L O
e EMXIZE RYoICH HWIX S5Z 235KmAIE2l ‘Apollonia’=s Z2dILIEZS 2
8oz SYst0, "W S=% 110Km XI&E0 X8 Tolmeita(Ptolemais) &= & A&l
L0 aelAa KAXICH

EZIZe MU =uX (P =HZF) ol |AXS EclZ2 =2 22 )
EYNS0| 2F0t)] £E2 FA0H, 222 £ REXN LdB=Z= LD3.00=2 ALK EIZE2
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9. =2 dAIZ HxLE

HAIEH J|2t ZH Ol X
clgiob & MAl= 2012.10.01~10.04 | www.libyaindustries.com
cldlob A= HMAIS|(LySpo) 2012.10.07~10.10 | www.lyspo.ly
Auto Expo 2012.10.15~10.19 www.sakerexpo.com
The Big 4 show 2012.10.24~10.27 WWWw.sakerexpo.com
Ul dAIE 2012.11.05~11.08 | -

Marble and Sanitary materials & Al | 2012.11.18~11.21 -
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10. 2|2 @AIOIE

Organization name Website
Central Bank http: //cbl.gov.ly
General Electricity Company of Libya (GECOL) http: //www.gecol.ly
Libya National Meteorology Center (LNMC). http: //www.Inmc.ly
Libyan Foreign Bank http: //www.lafbank.com
Libyan National Centre for Standardization http: //www.Incsm.org
Ministry of Economy http: //www.ect.gov.ly
Ministry of Foreign Affairs http: //www.foreign.gov.ly
Ministry of Health http: //www.health.gov.ly
Ministry of Industry & Minerals http: //www.industry.gov.ly
National Mining Corporation http: //www.nmc.com.ly
National Oil Corporation (NOC) http: //www.noclibya.com
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